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TONEY ANAYA POST DFFICE BOX 2088
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SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

February 6, 1984

Mr. J. C. Powell
1812 Camino Ecuestre, NW
Albugquerque, NM 87107

Re: Formwalt Well No. 1
P-18-5N-11E
Norman Well No. 1
K-5-7N-8E
Norman Well No., 2
L-5-7N-8E
Torrance County, NM

Dear Mr. Powell:

This letter is to inform you that we have received your water-well conversion forms
on the above-referenced wells.

In reviewing your well files, it has been determined that you are lacking the re-
quired data and forms before these water-well conversions can be approved. In
your Norman wells, no forms C-103 and C-105's have been received by this agency.
A copy of electric logs are required on these wells also.

On your Formwalt well, this agency needs a Form C-103 stating pertinent data as
required by our Rules and Requlations. For your convenience I have enclosed instruc-—
tion sheets for these forms. This data must be filed before the bond on these wells
can be released.

Since these wells have been in a state of "limbo" for the past 1 1/2 years, your
prompt action would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
7 &,

ROY E. "JOHNSON
Petroleum Geologist



